

# EKATERINA KUKLINA

---



Born 09.08.1990 in Apatity, USSR  
From Kouvola, Finland

## BIO

Katja is an artist, sculptor, and designer from Finland. She was working as a graphic and industrial designer as well as she was taking part in different art projects and competitions. Katja keeps her focus on Ice, Snow, and Sand Sculpting since 2004 and appreciate environmental art.

## WORK EXPERIENCE AND LATEST PROJECTS

**02/2019-PRESENT** - ArtGrani Tmi:

*Role: Sculptor*  
@ Kouvola, Finland

**07/2021** - Enonkoski Sand Exhibition

*Role: Sculptor*  
@ Kouvola, Finland

**09/2020-12/2020** - Arctic Snow Hotel

*Role: Snow and Ice Sculptor, Concept Development*  
@ Rovaniemi, Finland

**12/2019** - Arctic Snow Hotel

*Role: Snow and Ice Sculptor*  
@ Rovaniemi, Finland

**11/2019** - Kuusamo Ice Park

*Role: Ice Sculptor*  
@ Kuusamo/Rukka, Finland

**04-05/2019** - Spagin Art Factory

*Role: Sculptor*  
@ Perm, Russia

**8/2018-6/2020** - Fabric Deco

*Role: Graphic designer/Web designer/ Branding Consultant*  
@Saint-Petersburg, Russia

**2015 - 7/2018** - Meidanstudio Oy

Industrial design studio specializing in Ship Industry  
*Role: Graphic designer/3D modeler/brand manager*  
@Kouvola, Finland

**12/2017** - ICE GALLERY

Creation of The Biggest Ice Sculpture Gallery  
*Role: Ice and Snow Sculptor*  
@Kirovsk, Russia

**2012, 2013, 2016-2019** - SNOW DEREVNIA

Creation of The First Biggest Snow Castle in Russia  
*Role: Snow and Ice Sculptor*  
@Kirovsk, Russia

## EDUCATION

**2002 - 2007**

Academic Art School  
@Petrozavodsk, Russia

**2008 - 2013**

Bachelor Degree in Culture and Arts  
Kymenlakso University of Applied Sciences  
@Kouvola, Finland

## VALUABLE FESTIVALS AND COMPETITIONS

**2021**

SM-Kilpailut **1st Place**  
Finish National Ice Carving Championship  
@ Lappajärvi, Finland

**2020**

LEDUS ICE FESTIVAL 2020 **Special Juri Price**  
International ICE Sculpture Festival  
@ Jelgava, Latvia

TATRY ICE MASTER 2020 **Winner of People's Choice**

International Ice Carving Event  
@ Herebork, Slovakia

**2019**

SUMMER SIGNS 2019  
International Sand Sculpture Festival  
@ Jelgava, Latvia

4th ESCC IN FINLAND  
International Sand Carving Festival  
@ Ennonkoski, Finland

HYPERBOREA **I Price (ICE)**

19th International Ice and Snow Sculpture Competition  
@Petrozavodsk, Russia

KIRUNA **Winner of People's Choice**

19th International Ice and Snow Sculpture Competition  
@Kiruna, Sweden

MAGIC ICE OF SIBERIA **Special Price from Sponsor**

19th International Ice and Snow Sculpture Competition  
@Krasnoyarsk, Russia

**2018**

GIPERBOREA  
**Special price "Appreciated by masters"**  
Ice Sculpture Competition  
@ Petrozavodsk, Russia